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MEMORANDUM

Date: February 1, 2022
To: Building Contractors
From: Sam Zahorka, Building Official CBO

Kevin Pitt, Building Inspection Supervisor

Re: AM/PM footing inspections

Due to the current volume of construction and numbers of daily inspection requests in the City
of Meridian, the City will now accommodate AM/PM scheduling requests ONLY for New
Residential Home footings, stem walls, and foundations. This practice will make AM/PM

scheduling available for the purpose of coordinating concrete crews, concrete pumps and
concrete trucks, as concrete mixed in a concrete truck must be used within a short timeframe.

All other permit inspections will be scheduled for between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. on a specific date.

Contractors coordinating the installation of concrete work other than new residential footings,
stem walls, and foundations are encouraged to contact the Building Inspector Supervisor a
minimum of one business day ahead of the inspection day. All other inspections must be
scheduled (or cancelled or rescheduled) prior to midnight the day before the desired inspection
day.

Sincerely,
Sam ;m@éa,

Sam Zahorka, CBO
Building Official
City of Meridian | Community Development Dept.
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